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L DEMOCRATIC

CONGRESSIONAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

Beryl Anthony, Jr., AR
Chairman

October 13, 1988

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Commissioners:

This letter represents a complaint filed by the
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ("DCCC")
against Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. ("TSA"),
Mel Hancock, and Mel Hancock for Congress (the
"Committee") (collectively referred to as
"Respondents"), alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA"), 2
U.S.C. Section 431 et sea. and related regulations of
the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or the
"Commission") 11 C.F.R. Section 101 et seg. The
Commission must investigate the following facts to
determine whether Respondents have made and received a
prohibited corporate contribution.

Taxpayer's Survival Association, Inc. is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Missouri. It has received a tax-exempt status under
Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Mel
Hancock is a candidate for the United States Congress in
Missouri. Mel Hancock for Congress is the principal
campaign authorized by Mel Hancock in his race for the
Congress.
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Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. was
originally organized as a political committee under the
laws of the State of Missouri. The organization was
established by and is controlled by Mel Hancock. It was
active in the state in promoting an initiative
referendum was called the "Hancock Amendment." The
political committee registered with the State of
Missouri and filed periodic statements of its financial
activity.

Mel Hancock subsequently applied for and received
tax-exempt status for this organization under the
Internal Revenue Code. In order to achieve such tax-
exempt status, TSA incorporated in the State of
Missouri, and as part of its Articles of Incorporation
stated that it would not "participate in or intervene in
(including the publishing or distribution of statements)
any political campaign on behalf on any candidate for
public of fice.11

Then Mel Hancock decided to run for Congress. His
campaign, however, apparently got off to a slow start.
In his first report, covering the first quarter of 1988,
the Committee showed contributions from individuals
totaling only $9,298. Mel Hancock made personal loans
to the Committee of $17,500. Total operating
expenditures of the Committee were almost $21,000. One
of the operating expenditures reported by the Committee
was the payment of $15,662.81 to TSA as reimbursement
for printing and postage.

This means that nearly three-quarters of the money
spent by the Committee went to an incorporated entity
controlled by the candidate for services provided to the
Committee. But why did the Committee use this nonprofit
corporation rather than a regular commercial vendor?
Did the reimbursement include the fair market value of
the goods and services provided or does it include only
the costs to TSA? Was the reimbursement made in a
commercially reasonable time? Was TSA's mailing list
used? Did the reimbursement include the value of this
mailing list?

1/ The DCCC is today also filing with the Internal
Revenue Service a request for an investigation in the
tax-exempt status of this organization.
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These unanswered questions raise serious issues as
to whether the Committee has received unlawful
corporation contributions in-kind in violation of 2
U.S.C. Section 441b or 11 C.F.R. Section 114.9. The
Federal Election Commission must investigate promptly to
remedy any violations and to ensure-that.. additional
violation occurs.

Respe tiv sub te-----

RI HARD BAE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO B;FORE ME
this #3-k- day of (ZV 1988

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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S o t 8OCT 17 F12:06
999 2 Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 2725
STAFF MEMBER: C.L. Jacoby

COMPLAINANT: Richard M. Bates, Director of Democratic

Congressional Campaign Committee

RESPONDENTS: Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.

Melton D. Hancock

Mel Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett,
as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that a corporate contribution to Mel

Hancock for Congress (the "Committee") may have occurred. The

Committee apparently reimbursed Taxpayers' Survival Association,

Inc. (TSA) $15,662 for printing and postage. TSA is identified

in the complaint as a tax-exempt corporation established and

controlled by Mel Hancock. The complainant states that "nearly

three-quarters of the money spent by the Committee went to an

incorporated entity controlled by the candidate for services

provided to the Committee."

Under these circumstances the complainant ponders whether

the use of a non-profit corporation instead of a commercial

vendor was appropriate, whether the fair market value for the

goods and services rendered was charged to and paid by the

Committee, whether payment for those goods and services occurred
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within a reasonable time, and whether TSA's mailing list was

either used or paid for by the Committee. Except for these

speculations, no evidence is provided. However, in view of the

evident close relationship among Mr. Hancock, the Committee and

TSA, reasonable grounds to consider whether a violation of the

Federal election laws occurred are posed.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Applicable Law

Corporations are prohibited from making a contribution or

expenditure, defined to include "anything of value," in

connection with federal elections. It is also unlawful for any

officer or director to consent to a corporate contribution or

expenditure in connection with a federal campaign. Nor may a

political committee knowingly accept or receive a contribution

from a corporation. 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a), (b) (2). The term

"anything of value" includes all in-kind contributions, mailing

lists and the provision of goods and services without charge or

at a charge less than the usual and normal charges for such goods

and services. 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(iii)(A). "Usual and normal

charge" for goods is considered the price of such goods in the

prevailing market at the time of the contribution. 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(a)(iii)(B). The amount of the contribution if services

or goods are obtained at a discount is the difference between the

market price and the amount actually charged. 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(a)(iii)(A). The Commission's Regulations at 11 C.F.R.
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S 100.7(a)(4) further provide that an extension of credit by any

person for a length of time beyond normal trade or business

practices is a contribution.

B. Application of Law to Alleged Facts

If the assertions in the complaint are correct and assuming

that the fair market value was neither charged nor paid, then:

1. The Committee and its treasurer may have violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by accepting or receiving a corporate

contr ibution;

2. TSA may have made a corporate contribution in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a); and,

3. Melton D. Hancock, if an officer or director of TSA,

may have consented to the corporate contribution, or as an agent

of the Committee, may have accepted or received a corporate

contribution on behalf of the Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C.

441b(a).

Without substantiating evidence and explanations of the

circumstances alleged, an evaluation of the allegations cannot be

made. Accordingly, the respondents must be given an opportunity

to respond to the allegations raised in the complaint before this

Office can make appropriate recommendations in this matter.

Date

DGawrence M. Noble
General Counsel



ATTORNEY AT LAW
634 E. PHELPS * P O. BOX 1308

SPRINGFIELD, MO 65801
417-866-5041

October 24, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2725

Mel Hancock For Congress

Dear Mr. Noble:

On October 17, 1988 Melton D. Hancock received
setting forth a complaint filed against it
Congressional Campaign Committee.

your correspondence
by the Democratic

Pursuant thereto
Counsel whereby
reference to the

find enclosed herewith
Melton D. Hancock has
allegations set forth in

a Statement of
designated me
the above capti

Designation of
as counsel in
oned complaint.

In addition to enclosing this statement and on behalf of Melton D.
Hancock I hereby respectfully request an additional twenty (20) days in
Aich to file a response in reference to the above captioned complaint.

,ruly yours,

J~mes L.

JLR:de

cc: Ms. Lois G. Lerner, Associate General Counsel
Ms. Celia Jacoby

Enclosure

-J
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P2725

NAME Or CMSIL: James L. Robinett ,t

ADDRESS: h)pS

p n. Rny 1 IR

SnrinnfiPldi. M4 6.SR(O

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel end is authorized to receive any notifications and other

commnun ications from the Commission d to act on my behalf before

the Commission. A

1a0e- 2 ( -RR
Date

RSPONDENT"' S iaE:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS pHONE:

Melton D. Hancock

6200 W. Grand

cnringfipld; M 6f2

66-5945



ATTORNEY AT LAW
634 E. PHELPS R (0. BOX 1308

SPRINGFIELD, MO 65801
417-866-5041

October 24, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2725

Mel Hancock For Congress

Dear Mr. Noble:

On October 17, 1988 Mel Hancock for
correspondence setting forth a complaint
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee.

Congress received your
filed against it by the

Pursuant thereto find enclosed herewith a Statement of Designation of
Counsel whereby Mel Hancock for Congress has designated me as counsel in
reference to the allegations set forth in the above captioned complaint.

In addition to enclosing this statement and on behalf of the Mel Hancock
for Congress I hereby respectfully request an additional twenty (20)
days in which to file a response in reference to the above captioned
complaint.

Ve truly you'rs,
e, r

/1Jhmes L. Robirtett ir. / /

S /JLR:de 7

cc: Ms. Lois G. Lerner, Associate General Counsel
Ms. Celia Jacoby

Enclosure



or o ut or

N 2725

M A IIMNN O F I~~ -a e R nhi ns tt ,

'bReat: 6-34 F. Phpl,

P . n. Box 1308

Sprinqfield MO 65801

'TKIUOU3: 417-866- 5041

The abWve-naed individual is heceby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

/ /

Date

i5po101I4I" S NAM:

BUS INUS PRONE:

Signature Treasurer - Mel Hancock for Congress

Mal 4ninnn,.L f nr onnrpcSC ..

322 C F. Per,,hina

nrinpfiold. h"l F6R06_

417-866-2g?
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DAVID H. JONES
ATTORNEY AT LAW
939-A BOONVILLE

SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 65802
(417) 869-4680

F RECEIVED
1OERAL ELECTION COMMIS eIO

MAIl ROOM

860CT 27 PH 5:31

October 24, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2725

Mel Hancock for Congress

Dear Mr. Noble:

On October 17, 1988 the Taxpayers' Survival Association received
your correspondence setting forth a complaint filed against it by
the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee.

Pursuant thereto find enclosed herewith a Statement of
Designation of Counsel whereby the Taxpayers' Survival
Association has designated me as counsel in reference to the
allegations set forth in the above captioned complaint.

In addition to enclosing this statement and on behalf of the
Taxpayers' Survival Association I hereby respectfully request an
additional twenty (20) days in which to file a response in
reference to the above captioned complaint.

VeC truly yours,

David H. Jones
DHJ:ss

cc: Ms. Lois G. Lerner, Associate General Counsel
Ms. Celia Jacoby

Enclosure

I

0 &4:L,
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STUI6W OF DIISIMMAZ oi l

MUR 2725N

MKE~ OF CONSEL 3 David H, oe

ADDRESS: 939 BonviIhA

Snringfield.MO 65802

TELPHUMOE: 417-869-4680

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalf before

the Commission. A

1 l_?n-_RR
Date

RESPONDEN''IS MA E:

ADDRES:

- Taxpayers' Survival Assoc.

Taxpavers' Survival Association

614 N. Haseltine Road

Sprinqfield. MO 65802

HOKE PHONE:

BUS INESS PHONE:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463 November 1, 1988

James L. Robinett, Jr., Esquire
645 E. Phelps
P.O. Box 1308
Springfield, Missouri 65801

RE: MUR 2725
- Melton D. Hancock

Dear Mr. Robinett:

This is in response to your letter dated October 24, 1988,
which we received on October 27, 1988, requesting an extension of
twenty (20) days to respond to a complaint filed against your
client, Melton D. Hancock. After considering the circumstances
presented -in your letter, I have granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by close of business on Monday,
November 28, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Celia L. Jacoby,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

BY: Lois G Lerner
Assoc ate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(I ON, )( 20461

4oveht3er 7, 1988

James L. Robinett, Jr., Esquire
645 E. Phelps
P.O. Box 1308
Springfield, Missouri 65801

RE: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress
and William E. Bennett,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Robinett:

This is in response to your letter dated October 24, 1988,
which we received on October 27, 1988, requesting an extension of
twenty (20) days to respond to a complaint filed against your
client, Mel Hancock for Congress and William E.- Bennett, as
treasurer. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, I have granted the requested extension. Accordingly,
your response is due by close of business on Monday, November 28,
1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Celia L. Jacoby,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General ou e

BY: Lois G. erner
Associa General Counsel



SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463 NoVSber 1, 1988

David H. Jones, Esquire
939-A Boonville
Springfield, Missouri 65802

RE: MUR 2725
Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. Jones:

This is in response to your letter dated October 24, 1988,
which we received on October 27, 1988, requesting an extension of
twenty (20) days to respond to a complaint filed against your
client, Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by close
of business on Monday, November 28, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Celia L. Jacoby,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

GGenera Counsel

BY: Lois . Lerner
Asso iate General Counsel



ATTORNEY AT LAW
634 E. PHELPS * P O. BOX 1308

SPRINGFIELD, MO 65801
417-866-5041

RECEIVEB

88 NOV 28 AM I1:22

November 23,1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Re: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress et al.

IN)
'~ ~j

Dear Mr. Noble:

This correspondence is in response
which you granted Mel Hancock for
extension for filing their Answers to

to your
Congress
November

previous correspondence
and Melton D. Hancock
28, 1988.

You will find enclosed Answers on behalf of Mel Hancock for Congress and
Melton D. Hancock.

If you have questions concerning the enclosed Answers, please contact my
office at the above address.

truly yours, /

Enclosures

binett. J .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In Re: Mel Hancock for)
Congress, et al.

)case No. MUR 2725

ANSWER

Comes now Mel Hancock for Congresst and for its answer to

the Complaint filed before the Federal Election Commission by the

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, states as follows:

1. That it denies the allegations contained in the

Complaint filed by the Democratic Congressional Campaign

Committee.

2. That on or about the 5th day of February, 1988, the

Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc., a Missouri not-for-profit

cooperation, did initiate and send a postal patron mailing in the

7th Congressional District of Missouri making inquiry whether

Melton D. Hancock should become a candidate for Congress.

3. That the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc., did

contract with McCann Printing Company in Springfield,, Missouri,

to perform certain services in reference to the above mentioned

mailing in the amount of $15,662.81.

4. That the amount charged for the printing and mailing

services by said McCann Printing of Springfield, Missouri, was a

fair and reasonable amount.

5. That said McCann Printing of Springfield, Missouri, did

present its invoice and billing to the Taxpayers Survival

Association, Inc., on or about the 24th day of February/ 1988 and



.4

that the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc. paid to McCann

Printing the sum of $5,172.81 on or about February 18, 1988 and

paid said McCann Printing the sum of $10,490.00 onl February 25,

1988 for said printing and mailing services. A copy of McCann

Printing's invoice is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A".

Copies of two cancelled checks evidencing payment by the

Taxpayers Survival Association to McCann Printing are attached

hereto and marked "Exhibit B" and "Exhibit C".

6. That Melton D. Hancock did on the 5th day of March, 1988

declare and announce his candidacy for the Congress of the United

States for the 7th Congressional District of Missouri.

7. That on or about the 24th day of March, 1988, Mel

Hancock for Congress did pay and reimburse the Taxpayers Survival

Association, Inc., the amount of $15,662.81 for the printing and

mailing costs incurred by it in reference to therefore mentioned

mailing. A copy of the cancelled check evidencing this payment

is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D".

8. That the aforementioned mailing of February 5, 1988 was

a proper "testing of the waters" as defined 11 CFR 100.8(b)(1).

9. That the aforementioned transactions were fully

disclosed by Mel Hancock for Congress in its quarterly report

filed on or about the 1st day of April, 1988 before the Federal

Election Commission.



WHEREFORE, having fully answered the Complaint filed herein,

Mel Hancock for Congress respectfully requests that such

Complaint be dismissed with prejudice.

A S L. ROBINETT, Jr.
P . Box 1308
S ringfield, MO 65802 /
417) 866-5061

Atty. for Mel Hancock for Congress

STATE OF MISSOURI

COUNTY OF GREENE
) ss.

Gene Bennett, of lawful age and being duly sworn upon his

oath, states that he is Treasurer of Mel Hancock for Congress,

has read the foregoing Answer and that its contents are true and

correct to the best of his information, knowledge/ and belief.

GENE BENNETT

Subscribed and sworn to before me this-. day of

1988.

NOTARY BLIC

My Commission Expires:

• - . i



529 N. PRINCE LANE
SPRINGFIELD, MO. 65802

41 7-831-7207

Taxpayers Survival Association
614 N. Haseltine

N Springfield, MO 65802 February 24, 1988

L .PLEASE PAY FROM THIS STATEMENT.
Accounts are due the first of the month Past due
accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 1 -'/,%
per month, which is an effective annual rate of 1 8%.

TYPESETTING * LAYOUT * PHOTOGRAPHY * PRINTING 0 MAILING

r ORDER NO. 26893A

94,000 Printing & Mailing
Postage

Postage Paid

$10,490.00

5,172.81
$15,662.81

5,172.81
$10,490.00

I,'
I -77

'/ I

Exhibit A



-y" TAXPAYERS' SURVIVAL ASS N. (,
614 N. HASELTINE RD.
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802

GI

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

Elve__-hou

FOR . 2os ta e

Exhibit B

6 -', 1050

80- 7332/2885



'7
TAXPAYERS' SURVIVAL aSS)I. 6
614 N. HASELTINE RD.
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802

February 25, 19 88

,0

PAY
TO THE

~ORDER OF-I'aQCLonf Printin----- - --

w r _LjThous&nIL Four Hundred Ninet

Grow utm LBaniking

FORIUl ..d e _ __= 6. 9Q 3_.
"'00 LOS 311 1: 286573

OLLARS

FEB 288(

31 ag0, 0 k 13f 3_SS.3 S S q,
1,1000 L0L9000,"

Exhibit C

1053

80-7332/2865
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Exhibit D



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In Re: MELTON D. HANCOCK)
)Case No. MUR 2725

ANSWER

Comes now Melton D. Hancock, and for his answer to the

Complaint filed before the Federal Election Commission by the

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee, states as follows:

1. That he denies the allegations contained in the

Complaint filed by the Democratic Congressional Campaign

Committee.

2. That on or about the 5th day of February, 1988, the

Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc., a Missouri not-for-profit

cooperation, did initiate and send a postal patron mailing in the

7th Congressional District of Missouri making inquiry whether

Melton D. Hancock should become a candidate for Congress.

3. That the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc., did

contract with McCann Printing Company in Springfield/ Missouri,

to perform certain services in reference to the above mentioned

mailing in the amount of $15,662.81.

4. That the amount charged for the printing and mailing

services by said McCann Printing of Springfield, Missouri, was a

fair and reasonable amount.

5. That said McCann Printing of Springfield/ Missouri, did

present its invoice and billing to the Taxpayers Survival

Association, Inc., on or about the 24th day of February, 1988 and



that the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc. paid to McCann

Printing the sum of $5,172.81 on or about February 18, 1988 and

paid said McCann Printing the sum of $10,490.00 on February 25,

1988 for said printing and mailing services. A copy of McCann

Printing's invoice is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A".

Copies of two cancelled checks evidencing payment by the

Taxpayers Survival Association to McCann Printing are attached

hereto and marked "Exhibit B" and "Exhibit C".

6. That Melton D. Hancock did on the 5th day of March, 1988

declare and announce his candidacy for the Congress of the United

States for the 7th Congressional District of Missouri.

7. That on or about the 24th day of March, 1988, Mel

Hancock for Congress did pay and reimburse the Taxpayers Survival

Association, Inc., the amount of $15,662.81 for the printing and

mailing costs incurred by it in reference to therefore mentioned

mailing. A copy of the cancelled check evidencing this payment

is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D"n.

8. That the aforementioned mailing of February 5, 1988 was

a proper "testing of the waters" as defined 11 CFR lOC.8(b)(1).

9. That the aforementioned transactions were fully

disclosed by Mel Hancock for Congress in its quarterly report

filed on or about the 1st day of April, 1988 before the Federal

Election Commission.



*

WHEREFORE, having fully answered the Complaint filed herein,

Melton D. Hancock respectfully requests that such Complaint be

dismissed with prejudice.

Sp ingfield, MO 65802
7) 866-5061
t ty. for Melton D. Hancock

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) S5.

COUNTY OF GREENE )

Melton Hancock, of lawful age and being duly sworn upon his

oath, states that he has read the fore oing Answer and that its

contents are true and correct to the best of his information,

knowledge, and belief./ //

MELTON D. HANCOCK

L/
Subscribed and sworn to before me this,_ day of -
1988.

NOTARY PUBLIC'

My Coinnissiozi Expires: , i .
g',.., Ge ,v-,~ ~r EXT--i .K "J ': U, 1 3
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529 N. PRINCE LANE
SPRINGFIELD, MO. 65802

417-831-7207

Taxpayers Survival Association
614 N. Haseltine
Springfield, MO 65802

TYPESETTING

February 24, 1988

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS STATEMENT.
Accounts are due the first of the month, Past due
accounts are subject to interest at the rate of 1 -1/%
per month, which is an effective annual rate of 1 8%.

* LAYOUT 0 PHOTOGRAPHY * PRINTING 0 MAILING

ORDER NO. 26893A

94,000 Printing &
Postage _

Mailing

Postage Paid

$10,490.00

5,172.81
$15,662.81

5,172.81
$10,490.00

di"

~5-3

Exhibit A
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614 N. HASELTINE RD.

SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802
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1050

80- 7332/2868

.81

Eiv e
Grea -j~d- a I

Z Daukino

FOR- P-OS 1d-e _
"0ooLC5O0 i:286573322':

=7mommor- - - ... I me. I I

lvv / DOLLARS
4-1 B
K ,E'-2 3.__ /t

~M.
,'0000 S L 728 1.1

Exhibit B

I4
J

I

8 1N.1p

'2



.-'~ 7
TAXPAYERS' SURVIVAL .SS1. 6
614 N. HASELTINE RD.
SPRINGFIELD, MO 65802

February 25, ,19 88

1053

80-7332/2865

~IDRifl~ifl~~ - - -

_IJ-r -Tho usand. ilotirjtu nidN~Inety and

z I rezwin

-DOLLARS

FEB 2 9 e8

1- FOR S 31r:der 2893A 6 - SR .I ? -03S "
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DAVID H. JONE?
ATTORNEY AT LAW
939-A BOONVILLE

SPRINGFIELD. MISSOURI 65802
(417) 86-460

November 23, 1988 2

Hon. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2725

Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This correspondence is in response to your letter of November 1,
1988, in which you granted the Taxpayers Survival Association,
Inc., an extension for filing an Answer to November 28, 1988.

You will find enclosed Answers on behalf of the Taxpayers
Survival Assocation, Mel Hancock for Congress, and Melton D.
Hancock.

If you have questions concerning the enclosed Answers, please
contact my office at the above address.

Sin erely yours,

avid H. Jone

DHJ:sds

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In Re: Taxpayers Survival
Association, Inc.

Case No. MUR 2725

ANSWER

Comes now Taxpayers Survival Association/ Inc., and for its

answer to the Complaint filed before the Federal Election

Commission by the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee,

states as follows:

1. That it denies the allegations contained in the

Complaint filed by the Democratic Congressional Campaign

Committee.

2. That on or about the 5th day of February, 1988, the

Taxpayers Survival Associationt Inc., a Missouri not-for-profit

cooperation, did initiate and send a postal patron mailing in the

7th Congressional District of Missouri making inquiry whether

Melton D. Hancock should become a candidate for Congress.

3. That the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc., did

contract with McCann Printing Company in Springfield, Missouri,

to perform certain services in reference to the above mentioned

mailing in the amount of $15f662.81.

4. That the amount charged for the printing and mailing

services by said McCann Printing of Springfield, Missouri, was a

fair and reasonable amount.

5. That said McCann Printing of Springfield, Missouri, did

present its invoice and billing to the Taxpayers Survival



Association, Inc., on or about the 24th day of February, 1988 and

that the Taxpayers Survival Association, Inc. paid to McCann

Printing the sum of $5,172.81 on or about February 18, 1988 and

paid said McCann Printing the sum of $10,490.00 on February 25,

1988 for said printing and mailing services. A copy of McCann

Printing's invoice is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A".

Copies of two cancelled checks evidencing payment by the

Taxpayers Survival Association to McCann Printing are attached

hereto and marked "Exhibit B" and "Exhibit C".

6. That Melton D. Hancock did on the 5th day of March, 1988

declare and announce his candidacy for the Congress of the United

States for the 7th Congressional District of Missouri.

7. That on or about the 24th day of March, 1988, Mel

Hancock for Congress did pay and reimburse the Taxpayers Survival

Association, Inc., the amount of $15,662.81 for the printing and

mailing costs incurred by it in reference to therefore mentioned

mailing. A copy of the cancelled check evidencing this payment

is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit D".

8. That the aforementioned mailing of February 5, 1988 was

a proper "testing of the waters" as defined 11 CFR 100.8(b)(1).

9. That the aforementioned transactions were fully

disclosed by Mel Hancock for Congress in its quarterly report

filed on or about the 1st day of April, 1988 before the Federal

Election Commission.



WHEREFORE, having fully answered the Complaint filed herein,

Taxpayers Survival Association respectfully requests that such

Complaint be dismissed with prejudice.

DAVID H. JONES;/-
939-A Boonville
Springfield, MO 65802
(417) 869-4680
Atty. for Taxpayers Survival Assoc.

STATE OF MISSOURI )
ss.

COUNTY OF GREENE )

Mel Hancock, of lawful age and being duly sworn upon his
oath, states that he is President of Taxpayers Survival
Association, has read the foregoing Answe,41and that its contents
are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge,
and belief. //

/

A L HANCOCK

Subscribed and sworn to before me this n day ofA
1988.

NOTARY PUBLIVC C)

My Commissicn Expires: , &- .

My C; ,n'ml sion Expire, Jaij. 6, 1



529 N. PRINCE LANE
SPRINGFIELD, MO. 65802

41 7-831-7207

Taxpayers Survival Association
614 N. Haseltine

' Springfield, MO 65802
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February 24, 1988
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$10,490.00

-1/

Exhibit A



U
/

Exhibit B



Exhibit C



0o

MEL HANCOCK FOR CONGRESS
322C E. PERSHING

SPRINGFIELD. MO 65806.

PAY.

T O T H E k L .y' ' V

1005

so-i

I $K'zrt/-~ ~

V1~2J DOLLARS

CENTERRE BANK 4 S,
of SpringlIld

FO - .- ,1,,m.
QQ a110000 100 Sil

. 49 /

i,
1:08 - S00m :

-~ lz4

Exhibit D

I -m 9 -=- - __-- - -- - . .. - -i - -- m- OkilmML - _ _0L - -:i -"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. 9JA.N -6 P;4 2:23

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SlSTIVE
MUR 2725 EXECUVE SWiN
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY OGC:

10-13-88 JAN.4 38
DAEOF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS: 10-14-88
STAFF MEMBER: C. L. Jacoby

COMPLAINANT: Richard M. Bates, Director of Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee

RESPONDENTS: Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.

Melton D. Hancock

Mel Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett,
as treasurer

RELEVANT 2 U.S.C. SS 431(8) (A) (i) and (9) (A) (i)
STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1)

2 U.S.C. S 433(a)
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and (b) (2)
11 C.F.R. SS 100.7(a) (1) (iii), (a) (4) & (b) (1) (i)
11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) (i)
11 C.F.R. S 114.10(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF THE MATTER

On October 13, 1988, Richard Bates filed a sworn complaint

with the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission"). The

complainant alleges that a corporate contribution to Mel Hancock

for Congress (the "Committee") may have occurred when the

Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. ("TSA") paid for printing

and postage on behalf of the Committee. Subsequently the

Committee reimbursed TSA $15,662 for those goods and services.

TSA is identified in the complaint as a tax-exempt corporation



-2 -

established and controlled by Mel Hancock. The complainant

states that "nearly three-quarters of the money spent by the

Committee went to an incorporated entity controlled by the

candidate for services provided to the Committee."

Under these circumstances the complainant ponders whether

the use of a non-profit corporation instead of a commercial

vendor was appropriate, whether the fair market value for the

goods and services rendered was charged to and paid by the

Committee, whether payment for those goods and services occurred

within a reasonable time, and whether TSA's mailing list was

either used or paid for by the Committee. Except for these

speculations, no evidence is provided. According to public

records at the Commission, the treasurer of the Committee signed

its Statement of Organization on March 14, and paid TSA on

March 24, 1988.

Mr. Hancock, TSA and the Committee were advised of this

complaint on October 14, 1988. An extension of time to reply was

sought and received by these respondents. On November 28,

responses were received from the Committee and TSA.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Committee and TSA submitted identical responses

(Attachment 1). These responses acknowledge that around February

5l 1988, TSA sent "a postal patron mailing" to the residents of

the Missouri 7th Congressional District to determine "whether

Melton D. Hancock should become a candidate for Congress." TSA



- 3 -

contracted with McCann Publishing Company ("McCann") to print and

mail this inquiry. McCann billed TSA $15,662.81 for these

printing and mailing services on February 24. TSA paid McCann in

two installments ($5172.18 on 2-18 and $10,490 on 2-25), a

commercially reasonable sum according to the respondents. On

March 5, Mr. Hancock announced his candidacy for the 7th

Congressional District, Missouri. On March 24, the Committee

reimbursed TSA $15,662.81 for the printing and mailing costs

incurred on behalf of Mr. Hancock. The Committee and TSA argue

that this mailing and expenditure constituted nproper 'testing

the waters activity'" under 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(1) and were

fully disclosed in the Committee's 1988 April Quarterly Report.

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the "Act"), an individual becomes a candidate if such individual

or a person authorized by such individual has received

contributions or has made expenditures in excess of $5000.

2 U.S.C. S 431(2). Contributions and expenditures are generally

defined as payments made "for the purpose of influencing" a

federal election. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8) (A) (i) and S 431(9)(A)(i).

Within fifteen days of becoming a candidate, an individual must

designate a principal campaign committee. 2 U.S.C. 5 432(e)(1).

Within ten days of such designation, the committee must file its

Statement of Organization with the Commission. 2 U.S.C.

S 433(a). A committee must then file periodic reports of its

receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2).

The Commission's regulations provide, however, that an

individual may raise and spend funds without becoming a candidate
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under the Act if the funds are received or spent solely for the

purpose of determining whether candidacy for federal office

should be sought. 11 C.F.R. SS 100.7(b) (1) (i) and

100.8(b)(1)(i). Under these regulations, polling or canvassing

the electorate is a permissible testing the waters activity. Id.

However, all funds used in such testing the waters activity are

subject to the limitations and prohibitions of the Act. Id.

Should the individual become a candidate, such funds must be

reported, and if the funds were excessive and/or prohibited,

their receipt would violate 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) or S 441b(a).

Melton Hancock filed a Statement of Candidacy and designated

a principal campaign committee, Mel Hancock for Congress, on

March 5, 1988. The Committee filed its Statement of Organization

on March 18. The Committee's 1988 April Quarterly Report

indicates that before that date, substantial testing the waters

activity occurred. The responses received also confirm that a

mass mailing, in value of $15,662, occurred prior to the

candidacy announcement. Under Section 100.8(b) (1) (i) of the

Commission's regulations, the expenditure of funds to assess the

public's response to a potential candidate is permissible.

Further those expenditures were apparently properly reported.

However, the funds expended to test the waters must comply with

the prohibitions and limitations of the Act.

These sums were advanced by TSA, a not-for-profit

corporation, on behalf of an anticipated federal candidate and
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his campaign committee. Corporations are prohibited from making

a contribution or expenditure, defined to include any direct or

indirect loan, advance or "anything of value," in connection with

federal elections. It is also unlawful for any officer or

director to consent to a corporate contribution or expenditure in

connection with a federal campaign. Nor may any candidate or

political committee knowingly accept or receive a contribution

from a corporation. 2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a), (b) (2). The term

"anything of value" includes all in-kind contributions, mailing

lists and the provision of goods and services without charge or

at a charge less than the usual and normal charges for such goods

and services. 11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(i)(iii)(A). "Usual and

normal charge" for goods is considered to be the price of such

goods in the prevailing market at the time of the contribution.

11 C.F.R. S 100.7(a)(l)(iii)(B). The amount of the contribution

if services or goods are obtained at a discount is the difference

between the market price and amount actually charged. 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(A). The Commission's regulations at 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(a) (4) further provide that an extension of credit by any

person for a length of time beyond normal trade or business

practices is a contribution. Finally, a corporation may extend

credit to a candidate or committee if that credit is extended in

the ordinary course of business and on terms comparable to those

given to a non-political debtor. 11 C.F.R. S 114.10(a).

The information available indicates that the sum charged for

the printing and mailing services was the commercial rate of a

third-party vendor. The Committee reimbursed TSA in full within
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ten days of the Committee's organization and within one month

after the expense was paid by TSA, contrary to the complainant's

assertion that repayment was unduly delayed. Significantly,

however, there is no evidence that TSA, a not-for-profit

corporation, in the ordinary course of its business would

purchase such services and materials and effectively extend

credit to its clientele. Melton D. Hancock has also been

identified as TSA's president in its response. TSA and the

Committee have acknowledged that corporate funds were utilized to

test the waters for Mr. Hancock. The use of such funds for that

purpose, even though repaid to the corporation, is prohibited

under the Act. Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that Melton

D. Hancock, the Committee and TSA violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and

11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) (i).

III. RECOMMNDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc., Melton D. Hancock, and Mel Hancock
for Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
S 100.8(b) (1) (i).

2. Approve the attached letters and Factual and Legal
Analyses.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _BY:

Date Lo i G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Responses to complaint
2. Letters (2)
3. Factual and Legal Analyses (3)



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. )
Melton D. Hancock )
Mel Hancock for Congress and )
William E. Bennett, as treasurer )

MUR 2725

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 12,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2725:

1. Find reason to believe that Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc., Melton D. Hancock, and Mel
Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 100.8 (b) (1) (i).

2. Approve the letters and Factual and Legal
Analyses, as recommended in the First General
Counsel's Report signed January 5, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
'Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: 01-06-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 01-09-89,
Objection received placing document on 1/24/89 Agenda: 01-11-89,
Objection withdrawn: 01-12-89,

2:28
11:00
9:57
4:48



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FWASHINGTON D( 20463

ES~ January 19, 1989

James L. Robinett, Jr., Esquire
634 E. Phelps
P.O. Box 1308
Springfield, Missouri 65801

RE: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress
and William E. Bennett,
as treasurer; Melton D.
Hancock

Dear Mr. Robinett:

On October 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, Melton D. Hancock and Mel Hancock for
Congress (the "Committee") and William E. Bennett, as treasurer,
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
copy of the complaint was forwarded to your clients at that tie.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on January 12, 1989, found that the e
is reason to believe the Committee and its treasurer and
Mr. Hancock violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a), a provision of the Act,
and 11 C.F.R. 5 100.8(b) (1) (i) of the Commission's regulations.
The Factual and Legal Analyses, which formed a basis for the
Commission's findings, are attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your clients. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel's Office within 15 days W
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should b
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrati-j
that no further action should be taken against your clients,
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violatioi
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.



James L. Robinett, Jr., Esq.
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OftTIce of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondents.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Celia Jacoby, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,
,~,..

Danny Lo McDonald
Chair:man

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analyses



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20463

January 18, 1989

David H. Jones, Esquire
939-A Boonville
Springfield, Missouri 65802

RE: MUR 2725
Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. Jones:

On October 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Taxpayers! Survival Association, Inc., of acomplaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint was forwarded to your client at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in thecomplaint, the Commission, on January 12, 1989, found that there
is reason to believe Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Act, and
11 C.F.R. 3 100.8(b) (1) (i) of the Commission's regulations. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your client. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel's Office within 15 days ofreceipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should 3e
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in Pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.".

111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of theGeneral Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or



David H. Jones, Esq.
Page 2

recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Celia Jacoby, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Danny L. McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



a ATTORNEY AT LAW

634 E. PHELPS 0 P . BOX 130% FEB -6 PH 3:19SPRINGFIELD, MO 65801
417-866-5041

C;.

-"r'1

February 3, 1989 --

CP

Mr. Danny L. McDonald, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

NRe: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress
William E. Bennett,

,-r as treasurer; Milton D. Hancock

,0

Dear Mr. Chairman:

In reference to your correspondence of January 19, 1989 it is the desire
of Mel Hancock for Congress and Milton D. Hancock to enter into
pre-probable cause conciliation.

Please advise as to future procedures regarding this request.

e ly yours,

J mes L. Robinett, Jr./

, IR.1 AU



DAVID H. JONES
ATTORNEY AT LAW
939-A BOONVILLE

SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 65802
(417) 869-4680

February 3, 1989

Mr. Danny L. McDonald
Chairman
Federal Election Commission NJ
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2725

Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. McDonald:

Concerning my correspondnece of January 18, 1989, the Taxpayers'
Survival Assocation, Inc. respectfully acknowledges entering into
a Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation.

Please advise as to further procedures regarding this matter.

Siqerely yours,

DHJ:sds

~'1

Cr.

I,, ,-
ko I?CAn

I

06C



DAVID H. JONES EEA CO'SSO
ATTORNEY AT LAW
939-A BOONVILLE

SPRINGFIELD. MISSOURI 65802 89MAR13 An 9:04
4417) 869-480

March 10, 1989

Hon. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress

ton William E. Bennett, Treasurer

VT Dear Mr. Noble:

This correspondence is to confirm that I nominate and appoint
-0 David H. Jones of 939-A Boonville, Springfield, Missouri, 65802,

as my agent and attorney of record in the above-styled cause.

Please, in the future, forward all correspondence, pleadings and
motions to my attorney, Mr. David Jones. Mr. Jones can be
contacted telephonically at (417) 869-4680.

Sincerely yours,

William E. Bennett
Treasurer
Mel Hancock for Congress



BEFORE TE FEDERAL ELECTION CO MSSIf1 1" i P'1

In the Matter of )

Mel Hancock for Congress and )William E. Bennett, as treasurer ) MUR 2725
)

Melton D. Hancock )

Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On January 12, 1989, the Federal Election Commission (the

"Commission") determined that there was reason to believe that

Mel Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer

(the "Hancock Committee"), Melton D. Hancock, and the Taxpayers'
Survival Association, Inc. ("TSA") had violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(1) (i). Mr. Hancock and the

Hancock Committee requested the Commission enter into

fnegotiations to resolve this matter prior to a determination of

probable cause to believe on February 3, 1989. TSA made a

similar request on February 3, 1989.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY



777W17q1 -

-2-

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Enter into conciliation with Mel Hancock for Congress
and William E. Bennett, as treasurer, Melton D. Hancock and
Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.



2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreements
and letters.

Lawrence 1. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
LTs G.Ler er'
Associate G eral Counsel

Attachments
1. Requests for conciliation
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreements
3. Proposed letters

Staff Assigned: C.L. Jacoby

Date



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2725Mel Hancock for Congress and M

William'E. Bennett, as treasurer )
)

Melton D. Hancock )
)

Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March ,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2725:

N 1 Enter into conciliation with Mel Hancock for
10 Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer,

Melton D. Hancock and Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc. prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreements
and letters, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed February 28, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., 3-1-89, 12:38
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 3-2-89, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 3-6-89, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

March 13, 1989

James L. Robinett, Jr., Esquire
634 E. Phelps
P.O. Box 1308
Springfield, Missouri 65801

RE: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress and William E.
Bennett, as treasurer; Melton D. Hancock

Dear Mr. Robinett:

On January 12, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that your clients, Mel Hancock for Congress and
William E. Bennett, as treasurer, and Melton D. Hancock, violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b)(l)(i). At your
request, on March 6, 1989, the Commission determined to enter

"T into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

10 Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
Cr agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with

a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 13, 1989

David H. Jones, Esquire
939-A Boonville
Springfield, Missouri 65802

RE: MUR 2725
Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. Jones:

On January 12, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that your client, Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
S 100.8(b)(i)(i). At your request, on March 6, 1989, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter

NI, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

-0 Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

rwith the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a

.17 finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counse

BY: er
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



MELTON D. "MEL HANCOCK
7w D'surc, Mmom

Consto of thte initeb Itat%
*out of Atpratntatibt%

UmEbington, ]C 20515

WrCF IY ED
FEDERAL RI CT-'' c'1ISS IO

89 MAR 14 AM 1: 13

March 13, 1989

Hon. Lawrence Noble
General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Ref: MUR 25 Hancock

By this letter I am requesting that the Commission recognize Mr.
DaviM Jones as legal counsel in regard to MUR 25,-due to the death
of Mi. James Robinett, Jr. Mr. Jones can be contacted at the
foll wing address: 939 Boonville, Springfield, Mo.65802.

Thjk you for your courtesy.

Mel Hancock
Member of Congress

MH:glh



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

March 15, 19 89

David H. Jones, Esquire
939-A Boonville
Springfield, Missouri 65802

RE: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress and
William E. Bennett, as
treasurer; Melton D. Hancock

Dear Mr. Jones:

On March 14, the Commission received letters from Mel
Hancock and William Bennett naming you as counsel in MUR 2725.
Pursuant to your request, enclosed is a copy of the Commission's
March 13 letter to Mr. Robinett, and a revised Conciliation

-V, Agreement substituting your name as counsel for the above-
referenced respondents.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerne
Associate Gen ral Counsel

o" Enclosures
Copy of Robinett letter
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of )R AO

Mel Hancock for Congress and William MUR 2725
E. Bennett, as treasurer )

Melton D. Hancock )
Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On March 6, 1989 the Commission agreed to enter into

conciliation negotiations with the respondents prior to findings

of probable cause to believe. The Commission then sent proposed

conciliation agreements to the attorneys representing the

respondents. Subsequently, this Office learned of the death of

the attorney representing one of the respondents. This Office

then mailed a copy of that respondent's conciliation agreement to

the new attorney retained to represent that respondent. There

has now been a new substitution of counsel, with all respondents

retaining the same local counsel in Washington. Due to the

appearance of new counsel, this Office will continue conciliation

negotiations for an additional 20 days.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

*AteR By: __ __
Georg cF.sociaeGr o
Acting Associate General Counsel

Staff Member: Robert Raich

m
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WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1776 K STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20006

(202) 429-7000
TELECOPIER

TREVOR POTTER May 3, 1989 (202) 429-704
(202) 429-7366 TELEX 248349 WYRN UR

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Robert Raich

Re: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress
and William E. Bennett, as
treasurer;
Melton D. Hancock;
Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is written on behalf of Mel Hancock for0- Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer; Melton D.
Hancock; and Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.
("Respondents"). Statements of Designation of Counsel forms
for these Respondents in this Matter Under Review ("MUR")
2725 are attached hereto.1

The Commission has found reason to believe that
Respondents have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), and 11 C.F.R. § 100.8 (b)(i)(i) of the Commission's
regulations. Respondents have informed the Commission of
their interest in entering into a conciliation agreement in
this MUR prior to probable cause to believe briefs, and the
Commission has approved conciliation agreements in this
matter.

1 The Commission wrote Respondents on March 13, 1989
forwarding proposed conciliation agreements in this Matter.
Thereafter, Respondents retained new Counsel due to the death
of one of the attorneys previously involved. This letter is
accordingly respectfully submitted in as timely a manner as
possible.



WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
May 2, 1989
Page 2

This matter involves the payment by Taxpayers' Survival
Association, Inc. ("TSA"'), a not-for-profit Missouri
corporation of which Melton D. Hancock ("Mel Hancock") was
Chairman, of the cost of a testing the waters mailing on
behalf of Mr. Hancock. This payment was reimbursed by Mel
Hancock for Congress upon Mr. Hancock becoming a federal
candidate, and was fully reported by Mel Hancock for Congress
on its first report.

The Commission's analysis in this matter to date has
been limited to the facts that TSA was a corporation, and
that it expended funds on behalf of a testing the waters
effort of an individual who then became a federal candidate.
What the Commission has not known, however, are the
circumstances under which this expenditure came to be made.
Attached hereto is a sworn statement from Congressman Hancock
detailing his telephone call to the Federal Election
Commission, and the advice which he received. Affidavit of
Mel Hancock in MUIR 2725 (hereinafter "Hancock Aff."1).
Congressman Hancock explains that he understood the advice he
was given to be that it was permissible for the taxpayers'
advocacy group which he chaired to expend funds on behalf of
a testing the waters effort, so long as the funds were
reimbursed and reported if he became a candidate.2 Thus,
Congressman Hancock's conduct, which was at all times
publicly acknowledged and reported, was the result of a good-
faith effort to seek out the relevant federal election law
regulations, and to comply with them.

In light of this information, of which the Commission
was not previously aware, Respondents believe the Commission
should accept somewhat revised conciliation agreements in
this MUR. The expanded record in this Matter now makes it
clear that Congressman Hancock acted pursuant to what he
believed to be legitimate guidance from the FEC, that he took
affirmative steps to seek such advice, that his campaign

2 This advice, while incorrect, is not inexplicable.
Prior to the 1986 election cycle the Commission's regulations
permitted the use of corporate, labor or other prohibited
funds for testing the waters efforts, so long as these funds
not permitted under the act were reimbursed if the individual
became a federal candidate. 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) (1) (1985).
Accordingly, the FEC employee with whom Congressman Hancock
spoke may simply have been more familiar with the old FEC
regulations for testing the waters efforts than with the new.
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WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
May 2, 1989
Page 3

committee reported the TSA expenditure and reimbursement on
its first FEC report, that he answered questions from the
press about these transactions when he first became a
candidate, and that his conduct in this matter was at all
times open, public, and consistent with that of a candidate
attempting to comply with the federal election laws.

Sincerely,

Jan W.Ban

Trevor Potter

cc: The Honorable Mel Hancock
William E. Bennett
Carol Langsford



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2725

NAME OF COUNSEL: 3

ADDRESS: w.

Fan W. Baran, Trevor Potter

ilev, Rein & Fieldina

1776 K St., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

TELEPHONE: 429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commissio and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Melton D. Hancock

6200 West Grand Street Rd.

Springfield, MO 65802

225-1973

l



CON. MEL H, rjrC(W 7TH N, J .

STATPUT 0F VZOIGNATIOA OF CUSSL

MUR 2725

NAME OF COUNSEL: _Jan W. Baran. Trevor Potter

ADDORSS: Wiley, Bein & Fieldjg _

1776-K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

TILEPHOMR: 429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RZSPONDZNT " NAM :

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE*

BUSINMESS PHONE:

Signature

Mel Hancock for Congress Cmte.
.and W iiam E. Bnntt as Treasurer

32C E. Pershing St, .

Springfield, MO 65806

~ z4Zzz -

65?, "-4

04/M/F39 7.36

m ------ w .....



STATMT OF DE5ZGNATION OF COMSL

MUR 2725

NAME OF COUNSELg Jan W. baran, Trevor Potter

ADDRESS: Wiley, Rein & Fielding-

'1776 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

TLEPHONE: 429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RRSPONDE ' S NAI:

ADDRESS t

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signatur-e-  i

Taxpayers' Survival Assn., Inc.

614 Haseltine Rd

qrringfield, MO 65802

/7'i .6-i-7'v

04/05./9 737L r-"N.ME ) 7TH wASH. 001



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

City of Washington)
) MUR 2725

District of Columbia )

AFFIDAVIT OF MEL HANCOCK

MEL HANCOCK, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. 1 am Mel Hancock, United States Representative for

Missouri's Seventh Congressional District.

2. On January 18, 1988, Congressman Gene Taylor, the

then incumbent Representative for Missouri's 7th District,

announced that he would not be a candidate for re-election.

At that time I ran a small security equipment company. I

also served on a volunteer basis as chairman of Taxpayers'

Survival Association ("TSAI'), a non-profit citizen advocacy

group. Through my work for TSA, I had come to know a number

of people in the District, and following Congressman Taylor's

announcement I received many calls urging me to run for the

Congressional seat. While I had never planned to be a

candidate for Congress, I was told that such a candidacy

would be a good way to advance the goals I had been fighting

for at the Taxpayers' Survival Association.

3. one of the first actions I took after being urged

to run for Congress was to visit Congressman Taylor's
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district office in Springfield, Missouri, to find out what

the legal requirements were for a candidate for federal

office. My recollection is that this visit occurred within a

week of congressman Taylor's announcement. Bonnie Crume,

Congressman Taylor's assistant in that office, helped me

place calls to the House Administration Committee and the

Federal Election Commission ("1FEC"I) in Washington.

4. When I called the FEC, I stated that I needed to

speak with someone concerning the requirements for campaign

N disclosure and finance. My call was transferred to an

17 office, where I described my situation to the employee who

140answered. Although I know this FEC employee was a woman,I

-0 do not have a record of her name. I stated that I was

considering becoming a candidate for Congress, and was

currently chairman of a non-profit organization called the

U Taxpayers' Survival Association. My question was whether the

organization could conduct a survey to solicit opinions on

Cr whether I should become a candidate, and if so how that

expenditure should be reported.

5. I understood the advice of the FEC employee with

whom I was speaking to be that I, or TSA, could do anything

until I actually became a candidate and filed. At that

point, I understood, I would have to file a statement of

candidacy and of organization for my committee, have a

treasurer, and so forth. Further, if I became a candidate, I

would have to pay TSA back for any expenditures.
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6. Following this understanding, I had TSA send out a

mailing on February 5, 1988, soliciting opinions as to

whether I should run for Congress. This mailing was paid for

by TSA on February 18 and 25th, 1988. 1 became a candidate

for Congress on March 5, 1988, and my campaign committee, Mel

Hancock for Congress, reported on its very first FEC report a

reimbursement to TSA for the expenses of this mailing. I

discussed the TSA mailing with the press, and never sought to

hide or disguise the TSA expenditure or the reimbursement by

my campaign. Attached is a copy of a February 14, 1988

newspaper clipping noting the TSA expenditure.

7. No suggestion that these transactions were improper

was raised until I heard from the press in October of 1988,

just three weeks before the election, that the Democratic

Congressional campaign committee in Washington, D.C. had

filed a complaint with the FEC concerning TSA's mailing, and

was publicly attacking my actions. As someone whose business

and public careers are based upon a reputation for honesty, I

deeply resented then, and still do, the allegation that I did

something dishonest. I feel especially strongly about this

because I tried hard through my phone calls and research to

make certain that I followed the law in making these

expenditures, and that they were reported correctly and in

full, and I carefully followed what I understood to be the

FEC's rules in this regard. I have always attempted in every

way possible to be a law abiding citizen, and this is the
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first time in my life that I have been a party to any law-suit

or similar legal proceeding. I

Me!

Signed and worn to before me
this-IW_ day of 19ff.

My Commission Expires:

NotAY Pubfi DUL of Cokmb, a
Cmsomrnf Eip.*a Jub 30,1990

!
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reached tor comment.

Henge' widely expected an.nounceiMent that he wouldn't run
set off a chain of other announce.
mentS at the committee meeting
besides Selck's, who will likely be
unoppos , as1 Hentges,replacenent.

Republican Vice Chairman Mary
DogWet and Secretary Jean Math-
ewe, also a state representative,
announced they also will not run
for re-election. But party treasurer
Harvey Tettlebaum will continue
as treasurer.

dman th urW aid for ContrasStrmnly supporting the Con-
trsI aS 4 political risk. Sen. John
Danlorth said Saturday. but One he
will continue to talk about wherev.
er he goes.

"I think Central America in avery serious matter a far as tho
U.S. is concerned. " he said. "I
think foreign policy is very impor.
tant and I think the quetion of
America's role in that area is wome.
thifn that should be discussed in
an election year" .

Dmnrorth said his audience-. so
(ar have reacted positively to his
message about the need to support
the Contras although he isn't sur
how much of an impact he has had
on public opinion.

Up for re-election this year. Dan.
forth said he is Convinced the San.
dinista rigime In Nicaragua is a
threat to the security of the United
States berau.,. 4f tho amouut ,'
aupport it r... [rue,, ti,.. , iii,.t

Union.r Hancock asks backers
SPringield I~usana.,.,.min Nr1l

Hancock has toailed nut 4,1O5J let.
tCri to momboe, <of tl'c Taxpayer.
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Bush elected.
"Even though I'm retiring from

Congress. I'm not retiring from
politics," he said.

Pa"y to "ek $1.25 million
Republicans have set a fund.

raining goal of $1.25 million for the
elections this year. a hefty increase
over four years ago but 10 percent
below what was raised in the 1986
election. said Republican Party fi.
nance director Jeff Ledbetter.

The decline since 1966 is due to
the competition for political mon.
ey posed by Danforth's re-election
campaign and those of the three
incumbent RepubUcan conlgess-
men as well as the four Republican
statewide offlcials who are also
seeking reelectlon this year.

One tactic the party will use to
raise money is a series o( three

fund-raiaing din
St. Louis! Ks
Springfield.

The first even
in St. Loui.s ar
speaker Dr. Oti
mar Indiana gov
as President Res
health and hun

The events fo
Sprinefield have
uled yet but %
speakers. said L

That $1.28 mill
cent higher than
Republican Part
the year In whic
Croft, Secrry,
Attorney Genera:
Treasurer Wend,
elected.

But there was
race that year.
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Survival Association and former
supportes of his previous Cam.

Mipns asking them to help him
decide whether he should run for
Congress from the 7th District.

#People who have supported the
effort of the Taxpayers Survival
Association since it was started
over 10 years agro are callin; and
asking, 'Is this our uplxn)rtunhty to
take the principle of constitutional
tax and spending limiLs to Wash-
ington?'" says Hancock in his Feb.
S letter.

"Maybe, just maybe. something
started in Missouri 10 years aqo
that can change things even in
Washington. Ail the powers Of
state sovernment oppoid us in
1980. They said it couldn't be done,
but thanks to you, we did it any.
way.o he wrote.

Hancock is not asking for money
now - although his 4'ttr includesa card for people, to pledge future
(ntribjutitmis. Wh,.t hw wants Poo

pie to do Is indicate tt . rnoult of
4upport he would have by return.
nk the cards to him.

"I'vo decided to leave the deci.
lion entirely up to you. Tho total
numt.r d rplies and plode. of
imov and money reccivvd in the
ext few days will decide," he
vrotc.
Hancock will announce his dec.

ion March 5, the date of Greene
:ounty's Lincoln M~y, with press
onforences in both Springield
nd Joplin. Few undeclared candi-
ates scheduled prexs conferences
d.ffenrt citi,.s to sv the'vwon't j

(oil.

r- Vl

!



~fil

Ozarii'says .zrI
to get his post
fy Keh Whho
OW am45 Cap a eurU

KANSAS CITY - Tom Fowler as the next Republi-
can eate chairman?

Tlat was the word Saturday from cUrmmt Chairman
HiIard Selck duringthe annual Uncola Day activities
here at the West in-Crown (enter Hotel.

Solck announctd at th, traditional Republican State
Committee meeting that he won't seek re-election as
.tate chairman so he can mn Instead for the Ritpubli-
can National Committee spot being vacated by Jay
Hents." of St. IOuls.

Following long-tnding politkcal cuetoa Gov.
J1M Asiucroft will be asked 4o roc.
ommend a new stae chairman,
Seck saikl and he then added he
had expected A&ahmft to dhmse
Fowler.
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when he was elected goverm nor 1964.-
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Robert Raich

Re: MUR 2725 Z.

Dear Mr. Noble:

As of this date, the undersigned no longer represent Mel
Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer;
Melton D. Hancock; and Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.
in Federal Election Commission Matter Under Review 2725.
Future correspondence in this matter should be addressed
directly to the above-named Respondents, or their designees.

Sincerely Yours,

a-' Jan W. Baran

Trevor Potter

TP/JWB: co

cc: The Honorable Mel Hancock
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECT I 1&Sf&2 .O2

In the Matter ofSNiiVo t. ,. .. , ',SENSITIVE
Mel Hancock for Congress and )
William E. Bennett, as ) MUR 2725
treasurer

Melton D. Hancock )

Taxpayers' Survival Association, )
Inc. )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On June 23, 1989, the Commission approved revised

Conciliation Agreements in the matter. On July 10, the

respondents' previous counsel ceased representing the

respondents in the matter. (Attachment 1)

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS



this matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the respondents' counterproposals.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _By:

Date I - Lois G. Lerter
Associate teneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Counsels' withdrawal
2. Counterproposals
3. Letters

Staff Member: R. Raich



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2725Mel Hancock for Congress and )

William E. Bennett, as treasurer )
Melton D. Hancock )
Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 28,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

Wthe following actions in MUR 2725:

OC 1. Accept the respondents' counterproposals.
N

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letters as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report dated July 25,
1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., July 26, 1989 2:02
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., July 26, 1989 4:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., July 28, 1989 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASIN(, 10N. 1) C( 204 I

August 2, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard x. Bates
Executive Director
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2725

Dear Mr. Bates:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on October 13, 1988, concerning Mel
Hancock for Congress and William E. Bennett, as treasurer,
Melton D. Hancock, and Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
5 100.8(b)(1)(i), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and Regulations promulgated pursuant
thereto, and conducted an investigation in this matter. On
July 28 , 1989, Conciliation Agreements signed by the
respondents were accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on July 28 , 1989.
Copies of these agreements are enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the

attorney handling this matter, at (202)-376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Ler r
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING ION. 0 C 2040

August 2, 1989

Hon. Mel Hancock
511 CHOB
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 2725
Mel Hancock for Congress and

William E. Bennett, as
treasurer

Melton D. Hancock
Taxpayers' Survival Association,

Inc.

Dear Representative Hancock:

On July 28, 1989, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreements and civil penalties you
submitted in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and
11 C.F.R. 5 100.8(b)(1)(i). Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual
or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Robert Raich, the attorney handling
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lert
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Mel Hancock for Congress and ) MUR 2725
William E. Bennett, as treasurer

)
Melton D. Hancock )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notarized

complaint filed by the Democratic Congressional Campaign

Committee. The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission")

found reason to believe that Mel Hancock for Congress and William

E. Bennett, as treasurer (the "Hancock Committee"), and Melton D.

Hancock violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 100.8(b)(l)(i). The Hancock Committee and Mr. Hancock are

collectively referred to as the "Respondents."

NOW, THEREFORE, the Com - :: and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered oursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) CID

II. Respondents have ha, a r-asonable opport unity to rn

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
Xrq

III. Res zondents enter voluntar ily into thia agreement wit

Commission. -(

IV. The certi--'.t pacts 1-. : :er are as follo's: z

1. Me ancock for ......ss (the "Hancock Committee")

a political committee within he meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4),
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and is the principal campaign committee for Melton D. Hancock

("Mel Hancock").

2. William E. Bennett is the treasurer of the Hancock

Committee.

3. Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. ("TSA") is a

not-for-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws

of the State of Missouri. Mr. Hancock is the president of TSA.

4. On or around February 5, 1988, TSA sent a postal

patron mailing to residents of the Missouri 7th Congressional

10 District to determine whether Melton D. Hancock should become a

W" candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives.

5. TSA expended $15,662.81 for printing and mailing

services in connection with this postal patron mailing.
-0

6. On March 5, 1988, Mr. Hancock announced his

candidacy for the 7th Congressional District of Missouri.

7. On March 24, 1988, the Hancock Committee

reimbursed TSA in full for all costs incurred in connection with

this postal patron mailing.

8. The Hancock Committee's 1988 April Quartterly

Report, which was the first report the Committee was required to

file, included this reimbursement on Schedule B, at entry E.

9. The Commission's regulations at 11 C.F.R.

§§ 100.7 (b) (1) (i) and 100.8(b) (1) (i) provide that an individual

- ... and scendi f-n,. -twit eccmin_ a oanidte if the

funds are received solely for the purpose of de e:mining whether
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candidacy for federal office should be sought, i.e., "to test the

waters."

10. These regulations further provide that polling or
canvassing the electorate is a sermissible testing the waters

activity. All funds used in such testing the waters activity must
conform with the prohibitions and limitations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Id.

11. Should an individual become a candidate, funds
expended to test the waters must be reported, and if such funds

did not conform to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act,

their receipt would constitute a violation of the Act.

12. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), corporations are
prohibited from making a contribution or expenditure, defined to-0
Included any direct or indirect loan, advance or anything of

v-alue, in connection with a federal election. Further, it is

unlawful for any officer or director of a corporation to consent

to a corporate contribution or expenditure in connection with a
federal election. No candidate or political cow-mittee may

knowingly accept or receive a contribution from a corporation.

2 U.S.C. SS 441b(a) and (b)(2).

V. Corporate funds were used to test the waters for a
feceral candidate. Accordingly, the Hancock Committee received

e nds and Mr. Hancock a c'17ertv d L o such

- . ture in v f 2 .S.. S 44 b(a) and

C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) i).
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VI. Respondents contend that these actions were not

knowing and willful.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

($2,000.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date of this agreement becomes effective to comply with

and implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to

so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise or agreement, either written or oral,
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made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Lov. Lerne4'
Associate Gent4ral Counsel

Congres.-and William E. Bennett, as
treasurer, and Melton D. Hancock

Date I I

71111..



BEOF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO SION

In the Matter of )

Taxpayers' Survival Association, ) MUR 2725
Inc.

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn and notarized

complaint filed by the Democratic Congressional Campaign

Committee. The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission")

found reason to believe that the Taxpayers' Survival Association,

Inc. (the "Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 100.8(b) (1) (i).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

-0 the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

_demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Taxpayers' Survival Association, Inc. is a not-

for-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of

te State of Missouri. Melton D. Hancock ("Mel Hancock") is th_ -

;esoondent's president.

oZ -o=
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2. Mel Hancock for Congress (the "Hancock Committee")
is a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).

3. On or around February 5, 1988, the Respondent sent
a postal patron mailing to residents of the Missouri 7th
Congressional District to determine whether Mr. Hancock should
become a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives.

4. The Respondent expended $15,662.81 for printing
and mailing services in connection with this postal patron

mailing.

5. On March 5, 1988, Mr. Hancock announced his
candidacy for the 7th Congressional District of Missouri.

6. On March 24, 1988, the Hancock Committee
reimbursed the Respondent in full for all costs incurred in
connection with this postal patron mailing.

7. The Commission's regulations at 11 C.F.R.
§9 100.7(b) (I)(i) and 100.8(b) (1) (i) provide that an individual
may raise and spend funds without becoming a candidate if the
funds are received solely for the purpose of determining whether
candidacy for federal office should be sought, i.e., "to test the

waters."

8. These regulations further -rovide that polling or
canvassing the electorate is a permissible testing the waters
activity. All funds used in such te-sting the waters activity must
ccnffm with the prohibitions and limitations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").
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9. Should an individual become a candidate, funds

expended to test the waters must be reported, and if such funds

did not conform to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act,

their receipt would constitute a violation of the Act.

10. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), corporations are

prohibited from making a contribution or expenditure, defined to

include any direct or indirect loan, advance or anything of

value, in connection with a federal election. Further, it is

unlawful for any officer or director of a corporation to consent

to a corporate contribution or expenditure in connection with a

federal election. Id.

V. Respondent expended corporate funds to test the waters

on behalf of a federal candidate in violation of 2 U.S.C. S

441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.8(b) (1) (i).

VI. Respondent contends that these actions were not knowing

and willful.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of One Thousand Five Hundred

Dollars ($1,500.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believe that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date of this agreement becomes effective to comply with

and implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to

so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

1) no other stateiment, promise or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
Ceneral Counsel

BY:_
Lois G. Lerne Date

sociate Cen ral Counsel

Or FO THE RESPOQCbT.

"Cl -ncock, ?resident, for
Surval Association,
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